

FW: OFHP CBN version 3

From: "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>
To: "Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)" <maria.duran-schneider@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Proulx, Didem (TBS)" <didem.proulx@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <felix.fung1@ontario.ca>, "Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)" <nina.arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>, "Singh, Dan (TBS)" <dan.singh@ontario.ca>, "Kaufman, Paul (TBS)" <paul.kaufman@ontario.ca>, "Marcos, Helder (TBS)" <helder.marcos@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 03 May 2017 11:24:27 -0400
Attachments: DLEG-847_ID49011_LRC_CBN- Rate Mitigation- Draft- No materials- V3-clean.docx (466.43 kB)

[Attached is the latest CO Note.](#)

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: May 3, 2017 11:19 AM
To: Strang, James (TBS); Fung, Felix (TBS)
Subject: OFHP CBN version 3

This is the version that is now in my DM's briefing binder. It contains Energy's first round of comments as well as the ones from TBS and OFA to date.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618